## **Babar Sultan**

Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section)

Anglo Oriental High School , I-10/2 Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Babar Sultan is working as Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Babar Sultan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Master in Pak-Studies University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
Master in EPM Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
Experience	
Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
IGCSE Teacher Mount Sinai School , F-10/2 Islamabad	2023 - 2024
IGCSE&SSC Teacher AIMS Education System , H-8/1 Islamabad	2016 - 2023
SSC Teacher	2010 - 2014